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From: pharrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca

To: lanceclarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca; stevepellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca; gbennett@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: IE

Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2015 3:28:46 PM
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On reflection | decided that it would put the IE in an untenable position with Canada if | was to
alert him to the upcoming Project Update and Astaldi situation - consequently | decided not to
do so- | will brief him and Canada together as part of the Project Update rollout.

Regards Paul

Paul Harrington

Project Director

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985
e. PHarrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or
disclosure of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email
communication and attachments and notify me if this email was misdirected to you.

"Nik Argirov" ---08/31/2015 05:47:16 PM---Thanks Paul,

From: "Nik Argirov" <nik@argirovglobal.com>
To: <PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,
Cc: <StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca>
Date: 08/31/2015 05:47 PM

Subject: RE: October trip

Thanks Paul,

Yes, | took one week and went to Bulgaria. It was actually a working vacation with some personal
business issues to resolve as well.

Oct 18 sounds good as | have couple of appointments in week of Oct 5% (actually mainly Oct 6) that |
don’t want to miss.

Anyhow, we will discuss this on Sept 21.
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Regards,
Nik

From: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Nik Argirov

Cc: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: Re: October trip

Hi Nik

Welcome back - hope you had a good vacation.

We have been dealing with a number of issues lately - the Innu Protest was something that
took some time to resolve.

| know you are coming to St John's 21st September and that would be a good time to firm up
the plans for October - | am unsure about the participation of Ed Martin this time but we will

move ahead in any case- the original plan was to go the last two weeks in October - this map
may help to select some places to visit
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Assuming a 18th Oct start we could take 7 to 10 days to visit the following

UK - Alstom Stafford - GIS, HVDC transformers; Thyristors
Germany -Trash rack cleaning machine
Switzerland Gen CCB's

Steve
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can pls you work with the Component Managers and check if there is anything worth visiting
in October at the Europe sites- let me know what you find out

Paul Harrington

Project Director

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985
e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

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
Date: 08/31/2015 03:09 PM

Subject: October trip

Hi Paul,

Back in July, during the site visit, you mentioned about a trip to Europe for factory visits that
has been planned for October.

Do you have any further details about it? I'm trying to plan my October activates and would
appreciate an update.

Regards,

Nik
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